RECEIVED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON CLERK'S OFFICE

No. 93702-8

Nov 10, 2016, 4:45 pm

RECEIVED ELECTRONICALLY

THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

FENTAHUN AMARE, Petitioner

Vs.

MOHAMED MOHAMUD, et al. d/b/a WASHINGTON

ACCESSIBLE TRANSPORTATION, LLC., a Washington State

Corporation, Respondents

MOHAMUD SHARAWE, d/b/a WASHINGTON ACCESSIBLE TAXI ASSOCIATION, LLC., a Washington State Corporation.

Respondents

PETITION FOR REVIEW

Fentahun Amare Pro Se Petitioner P.O. Box 28301 Seattle, WA 98118 Phone: (206)249-1582

Email: fentahun@yahoo.com

i

Joseph Lars Rockne
Attorney for Respondents
2400 NW 30th St.
Seattle, WA 98117-4449

Email: joseph@Rockelaw.com

ORIGINAL

A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONER

Amare Fentahun is the Petitioner, Pro Se who is an immigrant from Ethiopia. Amare is a family man, who leads a clean and honest life, working very hard as he has done throughout his life in pursuit of happiness for his family and himself. Petitioner is a victim of heinous crimes who survived attempted murder.

B. INTRODUCTION

Petitioner was one of the three founders of the Washington Accessible

Taxi, LLC formed on July 3, 2006. The Corporation was known as WAT

abbreviating its name. The judges have disputed this fact suggesting that all

corporations use the term WAT as acronym to refer to the program of King

County's Wheelchair Accessible Taxicab services. Petitioner continues to use the

word 'Taxi' that the Judges used in references to Washington Accessible Taxi,

LLC without accepting or agreeing to the wrong designation.

Taxi, LLC started providing overflow wheelchair accessible taxi services to City of Seattle (City) and King County (County) starting 2006. In 2009, King County launched a project to determine whether the County should transfer the wheelchair accessible taxi services to a private contractor or not. The County subsequently selected Taxi, LLC to run the Pilot Project, and monitored the effectiveness of Taxi's services. At the end of the project, on June 30, 2010, County officials were satisfied and decided that private company run the program run on a permanent basis. There was no doubt that Taxi would win the contract. Petitioner like the rest of the shareholders was excited and enthusiastic about the prospect of good business.

Petitioner, as the founder of Taxi had special interest to make the pilot project successful, and so, he worked extra hard often covering the duties of others who failed to show up last minute. The dedication of Petitioner and a few others made the project very successful, and owing to the success of the Pilot

project, the County eventually selected Taxi to run the program. Petitioner felt that his hard work, dedication, and enormous sacrifices finally paid off.

Realizing the potential growth of Taxi, certain individuals led by Amin Bouanani (Bouanani), Respondent Omar Hussein (Hussein), and Respondent Mohamed Mohamud (Mohamud), an employee of Taxi had a different plan and they were conspiring to take over the business of Taxi by excluding Petitioner. Petitioner is not from the same nationality as the rest and their desire was to make the business family-owned that included relatives and close friends.

Their schemes to achieve their plan were too bold that even highly organized criminals would not dare to do. Not only they removed Petitioner, they also embezzled the funds that belonged to Taxi and money owed to L & I, and destroying the livelihood of Petitioner. The individuals assisted by a Consultant, called Christopher Van Dyk (Van Dyke) embezzled funds including the unpaid Industrial Insurance Premium estimated per Van Dyk about \$175,000 (CP-227, Exhibit 10-2), and \$275,000 (CP-229, Exhibit 11-1).

Taxi had 16 permanent shareholders (CP- 216, Exhibit 2) none of whom were removeable per the bylaws of Taxi, LLC. Mohamud formed Transportation, LLC on April 23, 2010 (CP-217 Exhibit 3 & CP 220, Exhibit 6). Amin Bouanani had tried on numerous occasions to oust Petitioner from the corporation, but he could not due to the rules. On 10/08/2008, he tried in vain to oust Petitioner from Taxi, LLC (CP-219 Exhibit 5-2). Again, on June 30, 2010, Bouanani dissolved the corporation to get rid of Petitioner (CP 218 Exhibit 4) (CP 219 Exhibit 5). He

did so without the knowledge and decision of the shareholders. Mohamud formed Transportation, LLC with shareholders (CP 220 Exhibit 6 & CP221 Exhibit 7), but the company did not qualify for the contract with County because it did not have the required two-year experience. Since Transportation, LLC failed to materialize, the group led by Hussein formed a company with a trade name of Washington Accessible Taxis Associates, LLC (CP-225, Exhibit 9). The list of shareholders contained the same individuals Mohamud used to form Transportation, LLC (CP-232, Exhibit 11-4). However, he corporation that Hussein created in 2010 run into the same problem of qualifying for the contract. Thus, Hussein using a highly sophisticated scheme, combined the profiles of Taxi, LLC, and Associates, LLC (CP-225, Exhibit 9). He submitted RFP acting as if Associates, LLC was Taxi, LLC (CP-225, Exhibit 9). Based on that fraudulent scheme, Hussein obtained the contract from the County, and nobody discovered.

Hussein used the list of shareholders that Mohamud created for

Transportation, which included Mohamud, and Sharawe. Sharawe was totally a
new and unknown person to the business. He paid Mohamud for the share.

Hussein had to include Petitioner in the shareholders' list because Petitioner was
one of the original owner / shareholder of Taxi, which was combined with

Associates and operated as one Company. Thus, it was in his best interest to
include Petitioner and remove one of the new comers either Mohamud or
Sharawe. Mohamud was an employee of Taxi, but Sharawe had no association
with Taxi. So, Hussein excluded Sharawe. Sharawe was upset losing lots of

money. He refused to return the Taxi No 543 that Mohamud gave him. Hussein wrote a letter on behalf of Taxi-Associates (CP 233 Exhibit 12-3) confirming the rights of Petitioner that he owned Taxicab #543. Sharawe refused falsely claiming that the City and County had issued to him Taxi No. 543. The rules states otherwise (CP 233 Exhibit 12-4). Petitioner sued to regain his Taxicab No. 543, and Sharawe hired Attorney Yoke.

C. COURT OF APPEALS DECISION

The seven-page Unpublished Opinion of the Court of Appeals is riddled with inaccuracies, twisted assertions, illogical and wrong interpretations, and unrepresentative remarks about the truth and facts. The Opinion served no justice, but has done everything to protect the individuals, and associated actors.

Christopher Van Dyke have changed the dynamics of the original shareholders bringing havocs, and confusions to the corporation (Taxi) by injecting toxic ideas about dissolving Taxi for the purposes of personal gains. Attorney Rocke and Van Dyk have played big roles beyond the call of their professional duties and capacities.

The Judges, each of whom has s remarkable and rich judicial experiences, were in this case no friends to justice. They were determined to serve no justice in this case. Substantial amount of money has disappeared, and the victim of Respondents is not only Petitioner, but included L & I, King County, City of Seattle, and SOS.

The wrong and inaccurate assessments and assertions stated under the heading 'FACTS' raise serious concerns. The Judges restated the issues

Petitioner raised, but only to redefined the actual legal questions in manners that distorted the issues, thus blocking Petitioner's quest for justice. The Judges failed to recognize the fact that Petitioner was a Pro Se litigant who needed protection from the sophisticated individuals who had vast resources and connections, which overwhelmed Petitioner. The Judges allowed Attorney Rockne and Consultant Van Dyk to take advantages of Petitioner's situation. The Judges were against Petitioner, and the 20 paragraphs of the Opinion full of errors reveal the fact:

- 1. "Appellant Fentahun Amare, acting pro set brought claims against Respondents Mohamud [Sharawe] and Washington Accessible Transportation, LLC, for violation of Ch. 25.05 RCW, the Revised Uniform Partnership Act (UPA), unjust enrichment, breach of contract, fraud, misrepresentation, and negligent misrepresentation." (Opinion, p. 1)
- 2. "On June 30, 2010, one of Taxi's members, Amin [Bouanani], dissolved Taxi. It did not apply for the contract."
- 3. "Another former member of Taxi, Hussein submitted a proposal under his similarly named company, Washington Accessible Taxi Associates, LLC, (Associates). According to Amare, Hussein offered him a share in the new company, but later told him that he had given Amare's share to respondent Mohamud W. [Sharawe]." (Opinion, p. 2)
- 4. "The record contains a declaration signed by two individual members of Associates, explaining that they invited [Sharawe] to replace Amare as a member of Associates and that he agreed to "be a co-owner of yellow cab #543" with Amare if Associates won." (Opinion, p. 2)
- 5. "The record contains a declaration signed by two individual members of Associates, explaining that they invited [Sharawe] to replace Amare as a member of Associates and that he agreed to "be a co-owner of yellow cab #543" with Amare if Associates won." (Opinion, p. 2)

- 6. "[Sharawe] further agreed to purchase the vehicle and bear ail related expenses. Amare was "required" to pay for the computer, camera, dispatch radio and a Taxi meter.3 Id." (Opinion, p. 3)
- 7. "The declaration was signed by Elias [Shifaw] and Omar A. Hussein. A space for a signature by Tadesse Asefa also appeared without a signature. We note that Hussein later recanted the declaration indicating that he signed it under pressure from Amare." (Opinion, Footnote 2. p.3)
- 8. "We note that Amare nowhere alleges that he fulfilled his purported obligations under the alleged agreement." (Opinion, Footnote 3. p.3)
- 9. "Four of Amare's five assignments of error pertain to the trial court's "fail[ure] to rule" that the actions of Amin Bouanani, Mohamed Mohamud, Omar Hussein, and Christopher Van Dyk, were illegal and unlawful. But Amare did not bring claims against these persons; none of them are named as parties to this lawsuit, nor is there evidence in therecord that they were ever added or served with a summons and complaint. Proper service of a summons and complaint is essential to invoke personal jurisdiction over a patty. Allstate Ins. Co. v. Khani, 75 Wn. App. 317, 324t 877 P.2d 724 (1994). Accordingly we do not consider these claims of error. In addition, because Amare fails to assign error or make any argument regarding the trial court's dismissal of his claims against Transportation, we do not consider his appeal of that order." (Opinion, Footnote 4. p.3)
- 10. "[Sharawe], he specifically claims the "court erred by failing to rule that ... [Sharawe], falsified declaration and testimony under oath that he obtained license directly from the City and Br. of Appellant at 4. He does not specifically assign error to the trial court order granting summary judgment dismissing his claims for violation of the Uniform Partnership Act, unjust enrichment, breach of contract, fraud, misrepresentation and negligent misrepresentation. Nor does he indicate with any specificity that disputed issues of material fact exist as to each element of his various claims." (Opinion, p. 4)
- 11. "We review summary judgment orders de novo. Lunsford v. Saberhagen Holdings, Inc., 166 Wn.2d 264, 270, 208 P.3d 1092 (2009). We consider facts and reasonable inferences in the light most favorable to the nonmoving party. McNabb v. Dep't of Corrs.t 163 Wn.2d 393, 397, 180 P.3d 1257 (2008). Summary judgment is appropriate only if "the pleadings, depositions, answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file, together with the affidavits, if any, show that there is no genuine issue as

- to any material fact and that the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law." CR 56(c)." (Opinion, p. 4)
- 12. "To the extent Amare assigns error to the trial court's failure to find that Sharawe committed fraud and fraudulent and/or negligent misrepresentation when he represented that he obtained his Taxi license "directly from the City and County," the claim is without merit.5 Brief of Appellant at 4. Amare does not explain how Sharawe intended him to rely on this alleged misrepresentation, or how he, in fact, did so. Thus, he cannot show that there exists a material issue of fact sufficient to defeat summary judgment on these claims." (Opinion, p. 5)
- 13. "In addition, the record before us is devoid of evidence that [Sharawe] made any representations at all directly to Amare, let alone one that was knowingly false, material, and made with the intent to have Amare rely upon it to his detriment." (Opinion, p. 6)
- 14. "Sharawe's declaration asserts that prior to commencement of this litigation he had no interaction at all with Amare. CP at 77-78. Amare does not dispute this as he conceded in response to interrogatories that he has "not communicated directly in writing or orally with Defendant Mohamud Sharawe.' CP at 76." (Opinion, p.6)
- 15. "Similarly, Amare has failed to establish an issue of fact as to the elements of a claim against Sharawe for violation of the UPA breach of contract, or unjust enrichment6." (Opinion, p. 6)
- 16. "Even viewing the evidence in the light most favorable to Amare, at most, it shows only an agreement between Sharawe and Associates but not between [Sharawe] and Amare. Nor is there evidence that either [Sharawe] or Amare engaged in any conduct indicating that they intended to carry on as co- owners. Thus, the trial court properly dismissed Amare's contract and UPA" (Opinion, p. 6)
- 17. "The elements of fraud include: (1) representation of an existing fact; (2) materiality; (3) falsity; (4) the speaker's knowledge of its falsity; (5) intent of the speaker that it should be acted on by the plaintiff; (6) plaintiff's ignorance of its falsity; (7) plaintiff's reliance upon the truth of the representation; (8) plaintiffs right to rely upon it; and (9) damages suffered by the plaintiff. Stiley v. Block, 130 Wn.2d 486, 505, 925 P.2d 194 (1996) (citing Hoffer v. State, 110 Wn.2d 415, 425, 755 P.2d 781 adhered to on reconsideration (1989)." (Opinion, Footnote 5, p. 5)

- 18. "Thus, the trial court properly dismissed Amare's contract and UPA" (Opinion, p. 6).
- 19. "To establish a partnership Amare bears the burden of proving that he and [Sharawe] "[carried] on as co-owners a business for profit[.]" RCW 25.05.055 (1). "Whether evidenced by an express agreement between the parties or implied from the surrounding circumstances, '(t)he existence of a partnership depends upon the intention of the parties." Kintz v. Read, 28 Wn. App. 731, 734, 626 P.2d 52 (1981) (quoting in re Estate of Thornton, 81 Wn.2d 72, 79, 499 P.2d 864 (1992))." (Opinion, Footnote 6, p. 6)
- 20. "In addition, because Amare fails to assign error or make any argument regarding the trial court's dismissal of his claims against Transportation, we do not consider his appeal of that order." (Opinion, Footnote 4, p. 3).

"We conclude the trial court did not err in granting summary judgment to Transportation and [Sharawe]." (Opinion, p. 7)

The above 20 points were taken from the paragraphs and footnotes of the Unpublished Opinion. They contained statements that were the bases for the final decision. However, the assertions were fundamentally wrong and do not support the decisions made. The fact on the record (CP-225, Exhibit 9) derails the entire assertions of the Judges, and it forces the ruling to fall apart. Therefore, the Unpublished Opinion raises questions about the wisdom of the Judges.

D. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

It is appropriate to suggest that the Judges of the lower court knew about the activities of Respondents, and the nature of the corporations they created and run. Thus, it is fair to assume and presume that the Judged knew what was wrong and what was right from all the documents they reviewed to reach a conclusion.

Therefore, the knowledge and understanding of the Judges about the

issues would not be questioned. However, the idea that the Judges knew about the truth, and about the roles and activities of Respondents and their associates, including those of the Attorney and Agent would be correct. The truth of the matter is that the Judges who reviewed the roles and activities of Respondents and their associates have elected to undermined and ignored the issues that Petitioner raised. To create firm understanding about the roles of Respondents, and the nature of the corporations, how, why, and when the three corporation were created, Petitioner presents facts and describe the matters in detail that the Judges misconstrued.

1 Facts the Court of Appeals Misconstrued

The Judges of the Court of Appeals have completely distorted the nature of the businesses of 1) Petitioner, Fentahun Amare (Petitioner), 2) Respondents, Mohamed Mohamud (Mohamud), and 3) Mohamud Sharawe (Sharawe), and Respondent Omar Hussein (Hussein). The corporations include: 1. Washington Accessible Taxi, LLC, formed by Petitioner and two others, and corporations formed fraudulently, 2) Washington Accessible Transportation, LLC formed by Mohamud, and 3. Washington Accessible Taxis Associates, LLC formed by Omar Hussein and Mohamud Sharawe among others as shareholders. The last two corporations were not qualified to do business with King County to provide wheelchair accessible taxi services. They were established recently and did not have the two-year experiences.

Despite these facts, the Judges gave Respondents undeserving and unjust credence and legitimacy to their fraudulent businesses and questionable existences. The Judges have distorted the facts of the records, shrugging and undermining the legal issues raised. It is necessary to establish the facts about the three corporations, including the Actor, Christopher Van Dyke who caused chaos to a successful corporation by influencing, facilitating, and encouraging shareholders to commit unlawful and illegal acts against Petitioner, and against the interests of the public agencies, which include City of Seattle (Seattle), King County (County), Secretary of the State (SOS), and L & I. The Actors have caused the breakdown of a successful corporation, Taxi.

2. Washington Accessible TAXI, LLC.

Petitioner, Respondent Hussein, and Sellam formed a corporation on July 3, 2006 with trade name, Washington Accessible Taxi, LLC. (CP-215, Exhibit 1)

As is the tradition, shareholders referred to Washington Accessible Taxi, LLC. as WAT abbreviating the three words. The Judges have wrongly concluded that 'WAT' is an acronym used by all corporations. They asserted that the name WAT was used by all three corporation to refer to the "Wheelchair Accessible Taxicab" program of the County. The assertion was misleading and completely wrong. Agencies referred to Washington Accessible Taxi, LLC, as WAT, not Taxi as the Judges suggested. Exhibit 13, 14, 15, 16, and 17 among many others show that agencies referred to the Taxi, LLC as WAT, referring to its trade name, Washington Accessible Taxi, LLC. The Judges ignored these fact, which would

overshadow the real reason why the owners of the fraudulent corporations used the name WAT. Using trade name that has similarity with an existing corporation is a violation. The law prohibits companies from using similar trade names especially when they are in the same industry and doing same kind of business. That is what Respondents did in violations of the State laws.

The Judges ignoring the legal issues mentioned above, and suggested new names that none of the owners used before. The action served the purpose of legitimizing the fraudulent corporations and legalizing the illegal practices. The assertion of the Judges has serious negative impacts to the case. It overshadows and minimizes the legal arguments and position of Petitioner using the proofs of fraud, perjury, and arrays of illegal and unlawful practices of Respondents.

Thus, Petitioner used the same designations the Judges assigned without accepting or acknowledging the wrong interpretation, misunderstanding, and wrong suggestion of the Judges (Opinion, Footnote 1, p. 2).

Washington Accessible Taxi (Taxi) was formed to provide wheelchair accessible taxi services to City of Seattle (City) and King County (County).

Starting in 2006, Taxi provided services handling overflow taxi services of the County's wheelchair accessible Taxi program. The services continued until the County decided to launch a Pilot Project in 2009 to help the County determine whether it should use private contractor to provide the wheelchair accessible Taxi services on a permanent basis.

None of the Corporations owned and established by Respondents

Mohamud (Transportation, LLC), and Hussein-Sharawe (Associates, LLC)

existed until after April 23, 2010. They did not exist to participate in the overflow

or the Pilot Project. When the County decided to announce bid for the 2011

contract to provide wheelchair accessible taxi services, both Corporations formed

in 2010 did not have the required two-year experience and both did not qualify.

Taxi had done a remarkable job in the Pilot Project, which was completed on June 30, 2010. The County Officials were pleased, and it was based on the success of the Pilot Project, that they decided to have the wheelchair taxicab services run by private Contractor. Taxi was expected to win the new contract.

Taxi was theoretically dissolved on June 30, 2009. Transportation did not qualify. Thus, owner/founder of Associates, LLC, Hussein submitted a Report for Proposal (RFP) (CP-225, Exhibit 9, CP- 216, Exhibit 2). The Exhibits showed that Hussein applied on behalf of Taxi combining it with Associates. There was no contract between the Taxi and Associates to take such undertaking together. However, Hussein provided false info to the County when he submitted RFP. He claimed that Associates, LLC (WAT) was formed on July 3, 2006. Taxi, LLC, not Associates, LLC was formed on July 3, 2006. Thus, in effect, Taxi, not Associates was granted the contract, even though Hussein deceived the County acting as if his company was Taxi (WAT), which the County official were familiar with. It was this fraudulent scheme of Respondents Hussein and by association Sharawe that the Judges refused to acknowledge.

The Judges declined to examine the records to determine whether the shareholders of Associates acting as if owner of WAT was true or a hoax. Judges wrongly concluded that Taxi did not apply. The Judges made assertion that blocked justice. Taxi was the Corporation that won the contract since the company listed on the RFP was WAT (Taxi) formed on July 3, 2006. No other corporation existed by the name WAT. The reason was clear, and that was because Associates did not qualify by itself, and so, Hussein used the profile of Taxi, LLC (CP-225, Exhibit 9) to qualify for the RFP contract. This fact was the deciding factor, and it was this factor that the Judges missed.

3. Washington Accessible TRANSPORTATION, LLC.

Respondent Mohamed Mohamud (Mohamud) was an employee of Taxi starting from 2006. Mohamud worked as Dispatcher first, and later he worked as Contract Manager. He was not a shareholder of Taxi, LLC. While he was still an employee of Taxi, on April 23, 2010, he secretly formed a company with a trade name, Washington Accessible Transportation, LLC (Transportation) (CP-217, Exhibit 3). Per his declaration (CP-222 Exhibit 8-1, CP 223 Exhibit 8-2, and CP 224, Exhibit 8-3), he started his own company to do the same type of business like his employer Taxi was doing providing wheelchair accessible taxi services to the client of Taxi (CP-217, Exhibit 3). By running a similar type of business disregarding the serious legal question of conflict of interests, he committed arrays of laws. The Judges did not find these violations substantial and 'material facts' that raise legal issues to be resolved. The Judges did not see any legal issues

that would compel the Court to retain the case, and prevent the dismissal of the case.

About two months after Transportation was formed, on June 30, 2010 an individual by name Amin Bouanani, a close friend of Respondent Mohamud dissolved Taxi. He had no authorization, and the Board (Shareholders) had made no discussion and decision at all to close the most successful company (CP-219, Exhibit 5).

The shareholders of Transportation included shareholders of Taxi plus new shareholders, himself Mohamud and Sharawe (CP-221, Exhibit 7). Petitioner was excluded and his name did not appear in the list of shareholders.

4. Washington Accessible Taxis ASSOCIATES, LLC.

Hussein formed another company with trade name Washington Accessible Taxis Associates, LLC (Associates), (CP-225, Exhibit 9). Associates, LLC like Transportation LLC was formed in 2010. However, the date of establishment was different in all records including in the RFP submitted to the County. Hussein run into same problem, lack of two-year experience to qualify for contract. To overcome the requirement of qualification, Hussein submitted RFP to King County on behalf of Taxi (WAT) formed on July 3, 2006 (CP-225, Exhibit 9). Not only the name WAT, the same phone and address of Taxi was used in the form. The list of shareholder included Petitioner. Later, Hussein replaced Petitioner with Sharawe after Sharawe paid a hefty amount legal fees to retain Attorney Rocke. The Attorney made Hussein to alter his testimony, and the

Judges asserted that Petitioner pressured Hussein to write the declaration. The Judges altered the exact reason Hussein gave for changing his declaration. However, what Hussein wrote was the fact, which reflect the bylaws or the provision of the corporation that would not change whether the testimony changed or not.

5. ASSOCIATES Connection with Respondent SHARAWE

Respondent Mohamed Mohamud (Mohamud) had included, Hussein,
Sharawe, and himself along with the former shareholders of Taxi, LLC except
Petitioner (CP-221, Exhibit 7). Since Sharawe was a new comer, it was clear that
Sharawe paid substantial fees to acquire an existing share that belonged to
Petitioner. Thus, Sharawe who was new obtained a share illegally. Mohamud and
Hussein must have benefited from this under the table deal. Transportation, LLC
did not materialize for reason described above, being a brand-new company, it did
not qualify for the wheelchair accessible taxi services contract. Respondent
Hussein used the same list of shareholders that Mohamud created to form
Transportation.

Hussein used Taxi, LLC in combination with the Associates, LLC to qualify for the contract. Because he used the profile of Taxi, he was obligated to include Petitioner in the list of shareholders because Petitioner was the founder/shareholder of Taxi, LLC. There were 16 shareholders, and Hussein had to exclude Sharawe. Sharawe claimed that he had invested/paid substantial money to obtain the Taxicab No. 543, which legally belonged to Petitioner since 2006.

Sharawe falsely claimed that the City and County issued to him the license of Taxi #543. Hussein aware that Petitioner operated Taxi number 543 since 2006, wrote on behalf of the Corporation that Sharawe was unlawfully possessing Taxi Number 543 that belonged to Petitioner (Exhibit 13). Therefore, contrary to facts as the Exhibits showed, the Judges declared that Taxi did not apply for the Contract. Taxi had applied, and Taxi was the corporation that was granted the contract because it was WAT (Taxi), which was formed on July 3, 2006 that the County awarded the contract. This fact makes every defense of each and all Respondents (Mohamud, Hussein, and Sharawe (shareholders of Transportation and Associates) fall apart, and the ruling of the Trial Court and Court of Appeals.

6. VAN DYK - TRANSPORTATION, ASSOCIATES - SHARAWE

Washington Accessible Taxi, LLC (TAXI) was composed of immigrants with little or no knowledge about running Corporations. Taxi hired Christopher Van Dyk (Van Dyk), who boasted vast experiences, resources, and connections in the areas of transportation. Van Dyk promised to obtain contracts and resolve its unpaid insurance premium fees to L & I. Before too long, shareholders found out that Van Dyk was good for nothing, and his background was not that impressive. Van Dyk was a dangerous person who caused frictions among shareholders. Van Dyk was hired to deal with the external problems. Van Dyk was expected to be neutral in the internal matter of shareholders, taking sides supporting or favoring one against another. His duty was to give advice to the corporation not to individuals. Van Dyk did completely the opposite. He favored Mohamud who

was not a shareholder, and Hussein. In doing so, he exasperated differences and conflicts, and benefited from them. Van Dyk antagonized others defending Mohamud (Transportation, LLC). He threatened Petitioner writing endless emails. In one email, he wrote:

"Van Dyk to Sium, October 10, 2013

"The Department of Labor & Industries has asserted a claim, against the Taxi LLC, for unpaid industrial insurance premium in years 2009 and 2010, for some \$275,000. Indeed, I had asked certain of the former partners to meet me, over dinner, to celebrate resolution of that matter, that evening." (CP-229, Exhibit 11-1).

Van Dyk resolved the problem with L & I, and asked shareholders to celebrate the victory with him. He celebrated with Mohamud, Bouanani, and Hussein. What concerned Petitioner was the disappearance of the fund owed to L & I.

Van Dyk wrote threatening Petitioner that his lawsuit was a harassment against his clients. He wrote contradictory statements in his emails and declarations. He spoke against Sharawe changing his position after Sharawe agreed to pay legal fees (\$15,000?) to retain Rocke to secure a share with Taxi-Associates.

"As you are fully aware, the City of Seattle and King County continued the project, based on the pilot project success, at the same time disallowing many of the individuals, who had brought about that success, from participating in the continuing project." (CP-229, Exhibit 11-1).

"Furthermore, I also pointed out to you that your case against defendant Sharawe is not ripe; defendant has not been granted any 'ownership' interest in a Taxi license, nor will he ever be. Taxi licenses are just that, and no more; ..." (CP-229, Exhibit 11-1).

"Washington Accessible Taxis LLC, a partnership that was formally dissolved June 30, 2010. (Attached, Exhibit A) Mohammed Mohamud was a Partner in both partnership, there were at least fifteen other members, in each LLC. I was a regulatory affairs advisor and

consultant to Washington Accessible <u>Taxis</u> LLC, and have assisted with the on going wrap up of their affairs. Accordingly, Mr. Mohamud, on behalf of Washington Accessible <u>Transportation</u> LLC, forwarded the Summons to me."

"I am not an Attorney, and I do not practice law. My consulting clients are fully aware of this. I have, however, coordinated litigation on behalf of numerous clients. My work with Washington Accessible Taxis LLC, specifically, was as a transportation consultant on Labor & Industries and other regulatory matters, assisting Mr. Henry Aronson, their pro bono legal counsel, with his work organizing the group of Taxi operators to serve King County's disabled community." (CP-227, Exhibit 10-2)

Van Dyk indicated his roles dissolving Taxi. Taxi was not formally dissolved as Van Dyk stated. Mohamud was an employee of Taxi, not a shareholder. The Courts accepted these critical errors and dismissed Petitioner's case. Van Dyk spoke highly of himself, often criticizing the justice system how corrupt it is. The Trial Court and the Judges of the Court of Appeal did not discredit the testimonies of Van Dyk. Instead, they rejected Petitioner's objections to Van Dyk's worthless testimonies. Van Dyk implicated many other authorities with whom he often claimed doing business to cover up his own scam.

E. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Petitioner was one of the founder/shareholder of Taxi, LLC formed in 2006. His Taxicab No. was 543. The County awarded Taxi, LLC the wheelchair accessible taxi services contract for 2011 following the successful completion of the Pilot Project in 2010. Hussein, who acted on behalf of Associates, LLC submitted the bid using the profile of Taxi (CP-225, Exhibit 9). Thus, Petitioner is legally and technically a shareholder of Taxi, LLC.

F. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED

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