RECEIVED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON CLERK'S OFFICE Dec 07, 2016, 10:01 am

Dec 07, 2010, 10.01 am

RECEIVED ELECTRONICALLY

NO. 93702-8

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

FANTAHUN AMARE,

Appellant

v.

MOHAMUD SHARAWE and JANE DOE SHARAWE, husband and wife, and

WASHINGTON ACCESSIBLE TRANSPORATION LLC, a Washington limited

liability company,

Respondents.

RESPONDENTS' ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW

BY JOSEPH L. ROCKNE WSBA #21422 Attorney for Respondents 2400 NW 80th St., PMB 119 Seattle, WA 98117 (206) 297-1122 (telephone) (206) 297-0900 (fax) joseph@rocknelaw.com

I. Introduction

Fentahun Amare ("Amare") filed this lawsuit against Mohamed Sharawe ("Sharawe") and a Washington limited liability company, Washington Accessible Transportation. It stems from his frustration over the dissolution of another company (Washington Accessible Taxi LLC) and his belief that he should have been a partner with Mohamed Sharawe.

Washington Accessible Transportation was formed in 2010 by Mohamed Mohamud. Amare was not a member of Washington Accessible Transportation. Because he had sued the wrong corporation, the trial court granted Washington Accessible Transportation LLC's motion for summary judgment.

Amare's claims against Shaware presupposes some contractual, business or personal relationship between them. Prior to this lawsuit, they had never met. Because of this total lack of contact prior to the lawsuit, the trial court granted Shaware's motion for summary judgment.

Amare's claims concern his partners and the founders of Washington Accessible Taxis LLC. Sharawe and Washington Accessible Transportation are not the appropriate parties.

In his petition for review, Amare fails to cite RAP 13.4, or identify and discuss any of the four standards for when discretionary review may be appropriate. Because he fails to make any showing that discretionary review is appropriate, the Court should deny his request.

II. Summary of the Argument

Review is granted by this Court in the very limited circumstances listed under RAP 13.4(b). Amare's Petition for Review contains not a single reference to RAP 13.4 nor a discussion as to why this case falls within the ambit of any of the circumstances listed there.

For this reason, the request for review should be denied.

III. Argument

A. Fantahun Amare has failed to identify a single standard which would support granting his motion for discretionary review.

Discretionary review of a Court of Appeals decision is appropriate in only four very limited circumstances: (1) if it is in conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court; (2) if it is in conflict with a published decision of the Court of Appeals; (3) if it involves a significant state or federal constitutional question; or (4) if it involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be decided by the Supreme Court. RAP 13.4(b)(1) – (4). Amare's motion fails to cite RAP 13.4 and is devoid of any discussion of any of the enumerated circumstances which would justify review. The Court of Appeals affirmed the lower court because Amare failed to demonstrate that there existed a material fact or facts which would preclude a summary judgment. The Court of Appeals went through the rules which govern an appeal of an adverse summary judgment ruling. Amare did not point to any of the cited cases or rules as conflicting with any existing case.

In its substantive discussion, the Appellate Court noted that four of the five assignments of error concerned claims against nonparties. Amare did not specifically assign error to the lower court's summary judgment nor indicate "...with specificity that disputed issues of material fact exist..."

In his petition for review, Amare again points his fingers at nonparties. Petition p. 3 ("...certain individuals led by Amin Bouanani, Respondent¹ Omar Hussein, and Respondent Mohamed Mohoamud..."). He claims that they had "schemes" too bold for "organized criminals." Id. He accuses Christopher Van Dyk of embezzling funds, Bouanani of wrongfully dissolving a corporation and Hussein of running a "highly sophisticated scheme." Id at pp. 3 to 4.

Beginning at page five, he takes issue with the Court of Appeals decision. A decision he characterizes as "...riddled with inaccuracies, twisted assertions, illogical and wrong interpretations, and unrepresentative remarks

 $^{^1\,}$ Amare denominates certain persons as "respondents" when, in fact, they are not parties to the litigation.

about the truth and facts." Petition p. 5. The opinion caused "substantial" financial losses to not only Amare but "L&I, King County, City of Seattle, and SOS." Id. Finally, several pages address facts he alleges the Court of Appeals "misconstrued." Petition p. 10 - 19.

Despite all this, nowhere in his petition does he address any of the four possible criteria justifying discretionary review. The first two possible avenues to discretionary review require the presence of a conflict between a case or cases cited by the Court of Appeals and an existing case or cases. Amare identifies none.

His petition is similarly devoid of any discussion of a state or federal constitutional issue; the third route to review. Finally, there is no discussion of a "substantial" public interest warranting Supreme Court review.

The trial court and Court of Appeals have reviewed Amare's claims in light of the Defendants' motions for summary judgment. The summary judgment motions were granted and affirmed. Amare made several claims against nonparties, failed to make assignments of error and failed to establish the existence of disputed facts. His petition for review has made no showing that the lower court's decision should be reviewed and this Court should deny his motion.

Respectfully dated: December 7, 2016.

THE LAW OFFICE OF JOSEPH L. ROCKNE, PLLC

Joseph L. Rockne, #21422 Attorney for Respondents